

RE:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 12:16:25 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan.pdf (444.64 kB)

Hi Boafoa,

I'm not sure if you were able to get a copy from MOF, but attached is a copy of the latest FAO report.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 23, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE:

Do you know if the FAO received a copy of the accounting opinions.

Thanks

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May 23, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE:

I'm still trying to get a copy from staff. MOF may have received it as well.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 23, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject:

Can you send me the current version of the FAO report?

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca